

# Dalepatrick Frost

---

1487 New Sun Dr SE Bolivia, NC 28422 253-

753-5782

[dalepatrick.frost@gmail.com](mailto:dalepatrick.frost@gmail.com)

<https://vimeo.com/297644037>

## Objective

---

Currently seeking a position that will incorporate eight years of military service, 10 years of freelance commercial film making, 3 years of union film production experience and advanced education in writing, directing, camera operation, and video editing.

## Professional Achievements

---

### Locations 2019-Current

- **Locations Assistant:**
  - Netflix “Outer Banks” Season 2
  - “Echoes”
- **Assistant Locations Manager:**
  - “Black Phone”
  - “Christmas in Harmony”
  - “One Summer”
  - “Outer Banks” Season 3
  - “Line Sisters”

### Director - 2009-2020

- “State of Aggression” music video for Jesus Wears Armani Band
- Social media marketing campaign for The Rainier Arts Center to include three videos
- Siren’s Rain Live Event Performance and delivered 5-minute video
- Delivered completed project under time and to client’s specifications

### Videographer - 2014-2020

- 2<sup>nd</sup> Camera Operator for A2B Production’s “Generation Aggies” Docuseries
- BTS Cinematographer for A2B Production’s “Generation Aggies” Docuseries
- Ran as 2<sup>nd</sup> Camera Operator for One Song Studios
- Completed Video Campaign for Lakikids -Tools for Children with Special Needs
- Has more than 200hrs behind the camera and has worked with Cinema 4k compatible cameras.

### Journalist - 2004-2011

- Studio Director for 200+ television broadcasts for the Pentagon Channel
- Scripted, Voiced, Edited and Produced 200+ radio broadcasts on Armed Forces Network Radio and All Hands News; worldwide Military news channel.
- Edited news segments for military subsidiaries across the Fleet between 2009-2011
- Photographer for high profile clients visiting the fleet; shipboard, overseas, stateside.
- Staff Photographer for Blue Angels homecoming event 2008.

# Skills

---

- **Locations Management**
- **Screenwriting**
- **Photography**
- **Editing**
- **Word Processing**
- **Producing**
- **Social Media Marketing**
- **Project Management**
- **Content Development**
- **Partnership Cultivation**
- **Proposal Management**
- **Storyteller**

468 Island End Court, Wilmington, NC 28412

253-753-5782

[dalepatrick.frost@gmail.com](mailto:dalepatrick.frost@gmail.com)

---

## Work History

---

- **Locations Assistant for Netflix August 2020 - Current**
- **Freelance Cinematographer for Cristi Lowe Productions June 2019 – Current**
- **Freelance Cinematographer for A2B Productions December 2019 – Current**
- **2<sup>nd</sup> Camera One Song Studios Seattle, Washington, January 2018 – April 2019**
- **Benson and Frost Productions, Seattle, Washington, January 2017 – January 2019**
- **Student, Art Institute of Seattle, Seattle, Washington, July 2014 – December 2018**
- **Student, Northwest Florida, Niceville, Florida, August 2011 – August 2013**
- **United States Navy, August 2004 – August 2011**

---

## Education

---

**Bachelor's Degree in Digital Film Production and Directing, Art Institute of Seattle, Seattle, Washington, December 2018**

**Associates of the Arts, Northwest Florida State College, Niceville, Florida, August 2013**

---

## Awards & Clearances

---

- **Chief of Naval Information's Best New Broadcaster 2009 Award**
- **Finalist (2017) 21st Annual Fade In Awards**
- **Finalist (2017) NYC Horror Film Festival**
- **Meritorious Unit Commendation Medal - USS Enterprise, 2007 for outstanding service during a combat deployment**
- **Good Conduct Medal (2)**
- **Battle E Ribbon – USS Enterprise, Combat Zone**
- **National Defense – Combat Zone**
- **Global War on Terrorism**
- **Security Clearance Eligible**

Dalepatrick Frost

---

468 Island End Court, Wilmington, NC 28412

253-753-5782

[dalepatrick.frost@gmail.com](mailto:dalepatrick.frost@gmail.com)

---

## References

---

**Craig Rogers**  
**910-352-1176**

**Stephan Bax**  
**443-742-4635**

**Tom Parris**  
**910-471-8668**